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ADDENDA CONFIRMATION 
Addendum #1 
Confirmed Apr 26, 2023 11:25 AM by Diane Slape 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Form CIQ)* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

 Conflict_of_Interest_Questi... 

NNACInc_Conflict_of_Interest_Questionnaire.pdf 

2. Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295)* 
If awarded, vendor must submit the Certificate of Interested Parties Form 1295 online. 

Texas Government Code Section 2252.908 requires that parties contracting with governmental entities submit a disclosure of 
interested parties form for contracts entered into after January 1, 2016. Successful bidders shall electronically submit the form at the 
following website: https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm and provide the City with a certified copy prior 
to Council approval of the award. 

Please confirm that you shall file the Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295) if awarded the contract. 

Confirmed 

3. Acknowledgement   
By submitting this proposal the vendor hereby verifies that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of this 
contract. Boycotting Israel is defined in Texas Government Code section 808.001 to mean refusing to deal with, terminating business 
activities with, or taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically 
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with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made 
for ordinary business purposes. 

Confirmed 

4. Acknowledgement   
By submitting this proposal the vendor hereby verifies that it does not boycott energy companies and will not boycott energy 

t Code section 809.001 to 
mean, without an ordinary business purpose, refusing to deal with terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action 
that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations with a company because the company: (A) 
engages in the exploration, production, utilization, transportation, sale, or manufacturing of fossil fuel-based energy and does not 
commit or pledge to meet environmental standards beyond applicable federal and state law; or (B) does business with a company 
described by Paragraph (A). 

Confirmed 

5. Acknowledgement   
By submitting this proposal the vendor hereby verifies that it does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates 
against a firearm entity or firearm trade association and will not discriminate during the term of the contract against a firearm entity 
or firearm trade association. Discriminate against a firearm entity or a firearm trade association are defined in Texas Government 
Code section 2274.001 as (A) with respect to the entity or association, to (i) refuse to engage in the trade of any goods or services; (ii) 
refrain from continuing an existing business relationship; (iii) terminate an existing business relationship; or (iv) otherwise express a 
prejudice against the entity or association; and (B) does not include the established policies of a merchant, retail seller, or platform 
that restrict or prohibit the listing or selling of ammunition, firearms, or firearm accessories. 

Confirmed 

6. Antitrust Law Certification* 
The vendor hereby certifies that neither the vendor nor the entity represented by the vendor, or anyone acting for such entity has 
violated the antitrust laws of the State of Texas, codified in Section 15.01 et seq., Texas Business and Commerce Code, or the Federal 
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antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly, prior to the solicitation opening with any competitor or any other person 
engaged in such line of business. 

Yes 

7. Litigation Disclosure* 
Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement ever been indicted or convicted of a felony or 
misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years? 

No 

8. Minimum Qualifications* 
Do you have experience installing Hangar doors? 

Yes 

9. What was the company's first year of business operation?* 
2009 

10. Has the owner(s) of the company been convicted of a crime within the past 10 years?* 
No 

11. Has the company been in bankruptcy, reorganization, or receivership in the last 5 years?* 
No 

12. Has the company been disqualified or debarred by any public agency, including the Federal Government, from participation in 
public contracts?* 

No 
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13. Does any City of Killeen employee or official have any financial or other interest in your company?* 
No 

14. Confirmation of Acceptance* 
By submitting the proposal hereon affixed, the respondent hereby certifies that neither the respondent nor the entity represented by 
the respondent, or anyone acting for such entity has violated the antitrust laws of the State of Texas, codified in Section 15.01 et seq., 
Texas Business and Commerce Code, or the Federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly, prior to the solicitation 
opening with any competitor or any other person engaged in such line of business. 

Confirmed 

15. References* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

 References.pdf 

References_NNAC_Inc..pdf 

16. Can service be accomplished as specified in the specifications?* 
Yes 

17. Bidders must certify that they understand the turnaround delivery requirements of the bid and are capable of meeting those 
deadlines.* 

Yes 

18. When can service commence after award (number of days)?* 
80 
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19. Point of contact to resolve issues (delivery or invoice):* 
Please provide the name, title, address, email, and phone number of contact. 

Michael Fry - Project Manager 

3106 South WS Young Drive, Ste C303, Killeen TX 76542 

michael.fry@nnacinc.com 

254-392-9507 

  

20. Copyrighted Material* 
Texas Public Information Act 

Steps to Assert Information Confidential or Proprietary 

All bids or proposals, data, and information submitted to the City of Killeen are subject to release under the Texas Public Information 
exempt from release under the Act. You are not encouraged to submit data and/or information that you consider to 

be confidential or proprietary unless it is absolutely required to understand and evaluate your submission. 

On each page where confidential or proprietary information appears, you must label the confidential or proprietary information. Do 
not label every page of your submission as confidential as there are pages (such as the certification forms and bid sheet with pricing) 
that are not confidential. It is recommended that each page that contains either confidential or proprietary information be printed on 
colored paper (such as yellow or pink paper). At a minimum the pages where the confidential information appears should be labeled 
and the information you consider confidential or proprietary clearly marked. 

Failure to label the actual pages on which information considered confidential appears will be considered as a waiver of confidential 
or proprietary rights in the information. 

In the event a request for public information is filed with the City which involves your submission, you will be notified by the City of 
the request so that you have an opportunity to present your reasons for claims of confidentiality to the Texas Attorney General. 
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The proposal/bid submitted to the City contains NO confidential information and may be released to the public if required under the 
Texas Public Information Act. 

21. If your proposal contains confidential information identify where it is located. 
Where in your proposal is the confidential information? Please be specific. 

N/A 

22. Does bidder maintain insurance as specified herein (see insurance requirements within the specifications and terms and 
conditions)?* 

Answer YES or 

If your answer is NO, then please describe the differences here. 

YES 

23. Insurance Broker Information* 
Please provide your Insurance Broker's Name, contact name, phone number, fax number, and email address. 

Hub International 

Adam Babcock 

adam.babcock@hubinternational.com 

(206) 287-0059 

24. Are there claims that are pending against this insurance policy?* 
Answer No or 

If yes, please describe: 

No 
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25. List the most recent services that you have had with other public agencies, if any, and/or other customers (up to five) that are 
same/similar to this project.* 

City of Killeen Skylark Field project 2019 

DOD-JBSA Hangar 16 project 2017 

DOD-Ft Hood Non-Appropriated Funds Shooting Range 2018 

26. Proposal Requirements* 
Did you read through and confirm that you met all of the proposal requirements in the specifications and contract documents? 

Yes 

27. Contract Execution, Payment Bond, Performance Bond, and Certificate(s) of Insurance* 
The contract shall be executed by the successful bidder and shall be returned, together with the Payment Bond and Certificate(s) of 
Insurance to the City of Killeen so that it is received within 15 days after the bidder has received the contract for execution. Failure to 
do so shall be just cause for forfeiture of the proposal guaranty. 

Confirmed 

28. Proposal Documents* 
Please Upload your COMPLETE Proposal here. 

NNAC_Proposal_Bid_23-30.pdf 





REFERENCES 
 
 

Please provide three references: 
 

Reference No. 1 

Company Name  

Address  

 

Type of Business 

Contact Person  

Email Address

Telephone and Fax #’s   

Date and Type of Service(s) Provided  

Reference No. 2 

Company Name  

Address  

 

Type of Business 

Contact Person  

Email Address  

Telephone and Fax #’s   

Date and Type of Service(s) Provided

Reference No. 3 

Company Name  

Address  

 

Type of Business 

Contact Person  

Email Address  

Telephone and Fax #’s   

Date and Type of Service(s) Provided  



This proposal includes data that shall not be disclosed outside the Government and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed, in whole 
or in part, for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal. If, however, the solicitation is awarded to this offeror as a result of or 
in connection with the submission of this data, the Government shall have the right to duplicate, use, or disclose the data to the extent 
provided in the resulting contract. This restriction does not limit the Government�s right to use information contained in this data if it 
is obtained from another source without restriction. The data subject to this restriction are contained in sheets marked with the following 
legend:  

Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction on the title page of this proposal. 

PROPOSAL 
DOCUMENTATION

Submitted to:

City of Killeen 
Purchasing Division 

802 N. 2nd St, Bldg E, 2nd Fl, Rm 215 
Killeen, TX 76541 

Via 



RFP No 23-30 

Proposal Documentation April 26th, 2023, at 3:00PM  CST

Skylark Airfield Hangar Door Replacement PAGE i 

Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction on the title page of this proposal. 

Table of Contents 
Table of Contents ................................................................................... i

TAB 1. Bid Form ................................................................................... 1



RFP No 23-30 

Proposal Documentation April 26th, 2023, at 3:00PM  CST

Skylark Airfield Hangar Door Replacement PAGE 1 

Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction on the title page of this proposal. 

TAB 1. Bid Form  








